From:  William D. deGolian
Sent:  Tuesday, January 27, 2015 1:28 PM
To:  UGA '79 Classmates
Subject:  UGA Law Class of 1979 - 35th Reunion

UGA ‘79 Classmates,

I've gotten about 40 enthusiastic emails from classmates planning to come to our 35th Reunion. The law School has various symposia and panels scheduled for Friday March 20 and Saturday, March 21. Our own Luis Aguilar, Commissioner of the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission, is headlining the Law Review Symposium on Friday, March 20.

Thanks to Mike Sheahan's good advance work, we have reserved the Graduate Athens Foundry for a dinner party, 6 to 9 PM on Saturday, March 21. We have a small block of hotel rooms there on reserve. Tell them UGA Law 1979 Reunion room block. The address is 295 East Dougherty Street. Telephone: (706) 433-1936.

Rick and Honey Shackelford will be hosting an after party at the Overlook on Baxter, 495 Baxter Street.

Details about RSVPs, registration, cost, etc. will follow within the next couple of weeks. - also to update your contact info at the Law School.

We are missing info on several classmates. If you are aware of any not on this list, please let me know.

We look forward to seeing everyone - Thanks!
Bill

William D. deGolian, Esq.
Johnson & Ward
2100 The Equitable Building
I00 Peachtree Street, NW
Atlanta, Georgia 30303- 1912
(404) 524-5626 Phone
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